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Ms. Marlene Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 12 Street SW

Washington, DC 20554

Re:  WJGM (FM), Baldwin, FL, Fac. Id. 52032
FRN: 0015474737
BPH-20151216AEH
Update on Tower Registration

Dear Ms. Dortch:

This letter is filed at the request of Susan Crawford in the Audio Division per her letter
dated January 11, 2016 regarding the pending application of our client West Jacksonville Baptist
Church, Inc. (“WJIBC?”) for its station WIGM(FM) in Baldwin, Florida. Ms. Crawford requested
an update no later than 90 days from the date of her letter regarding the efforts to register the
proposed antenna structure. WJBC provided that update on April 5, 2016 and requested that the
application be held in abeyance until June 9, 2016. An additional update was provided on June
9, 2016, promising a further update by August 8, 2016. This letter provides the promised further
update on the WIBC’s progress with tower registration.

Notifications to six different Indian tribes has been completed, and we are awaiting
responses. Materials including tower drawings and an archeological survey were submitted July
15,2016 to the Florida Bureau of Historic Preservation (the submission is voluminous, but will
be provided upon request). The US Fish & Wildlife Service has responded to WIBC’s notice
and determined that the proposed tower is not likely to adversely affect resources protected by
the Endangered Species Act of 1973 (see attached 7-25-16 letter response).

WIBC will continue to work diligently to resolve this matter and respectfully requests
that its application BPH-20151216AEH be held in abeyance a further 60 days through October
8, 2016 to allow it to do so.



If you have any questions about this request, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kindest regards,
Joseph C. Chautin, III

Encl.
ec: Susan Crawford (FCC)
WIBC
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To Whom It May Concern: Field Supervisor

This request is being submitted on behalf of our client, Westside Jacksonville Baptist Church, who plans to
construct a replacement telecommunications tower licensed by the Federal Communications Commission
(FCC). The purpose of this letter is to request information in order to complete an FCC National

Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) Screening.

Westside Jacksonville Baptist Church contracted Martin Environmental Solutions Inc (MartinEnviro) to
conduct an FCC NEPA Screening at the above-referenced proposed telecommunications tower site.
MartinEnviro respectfully requests your review of the project and your concurrence with our assessment that
the proposed project is not likely to adversely affect threatened or endangered species. We would also
value your assessment as to whether the tower will be constructed in a critical habitat area or an officially
designated wilderness area or wildlife preserve. :

Based on the information provided to MartinEnviro by Westside Jacksonville Baptist Church, the
Proposed Action consists of the construction of a. replacement telecommunication tower. An
approximately 350-foot guyed tower will be replaced with a 499-foot guyed tower. Access will be
provided by the existing trail road extending south from Boyd Road to the tower site. A site plan, maps, =
and photos are attached for your review. .

Please notify us by writing at the address or fax number listed above. Alternately, you may E-mail the
results to dhart@martinenviro.com. 3

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter. Please.do not hesitate to contact us at (904) 737-1034 if
you have any questions.

Sincerely,
MARTIN ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS INC

David Hait " | r
NEPA Specialist



